There are numerons Bromze Age burtal mounds
dating from 500 BC around Four Lanes tncludtng.

GREGWARTHA BARROWS Private property
‘Creg’ means barrow and ‘Wartha' means upper,
therefore ‘Upper Barrow”. SW 6915 4005

BALLARD ESTATE BARROW Private
Overgrown and not visible. SW692 3862
PILLAMINE/BASSET CARN BARROWS

Private property Bronze Age barrows or burial mounds
dating from around 500 BC. Three barrows were
recorded here in 1851. At the time the diameters
were approximately 75ft/23m and 80ft/24m. Access
from Penventon Farm entrance. SW&9120 39510
GREGWARTHA MANOR BARROWS

Private property Originally a group of 4 ranging
from 82ft/25m to 138ft/42m diameter but one
now destroyed. SW 68320 38550

HULLS IN FOUR LAN

There were over twenty hulls recorded in the Four
Lanes area but now only about five still remain.
There Is no documentary evidence but the hulls
probably date from the 16th or 17th Century. Some
hulls were in regular use up to the advent of the
refrigerator. They would provide a constant

tem perature winter and summer - giving ideal
storage for dairy products in summer and frost-free
storage In winter for root crops. There are tales of
smugglers bringing contraband wine and spirits
during the 18th and 19th Centuries, from places
such as Gwithian. The hulls may have even been
used to produce alcohol.

Ahullisan chamber or

with its entrance usually built into a hedge or bank.
The hull could be built in the side of a hill or if the
ground was flat, descend downwards to reach the
chambers. Farm hulls were usually multiple
chambered while cottage hulls were simpler, with a
single chamber. Hulls were usually built in close
proximity to a building, sometimes being entered
from within the dwelling house. Internal features
often include shelves and niches for candles.

They were excavated, using simple tools like a pick

CYCLE TRAIL

Please keep to the designatedpaths,
Route A 4% mile/7 7 5km

Route B 2% miles /37 Sam.

Start at Cowltns MUlL

TREGAJO RRAN CHAPEL Privateproperty

Site of the former chapd. The fist chapd wa bullt
in the 1 830's It was one of the Redruth phin witha
Sunday aftemoon ®wvre and seated 210. By 1849
the estimated congregation was 175 but after the
division of the Mahodist Church in 1849 the
number had dwindled to 22 and 40in theafterncon
and evening respectivdy. In 1851 a new chapel was
bult on the ste of the prent chapelona lease fom
theBaset family. Vadow alerations and exte nsons
were carded out, induding in 1887 an extra vedry
wa bult. Ths had adae sone of 1887 which coud
beconfused as the dawe of the chapel’s ontmudbn.
In 1908 the vestry was replaced by the schoolmom.

The choir were bybras and dwind
Instumens bu thee weae mplaced by an
harmonium amund 1883 and this in wm by a ppe
oman in1922. The chapd had the lagest bible chss
of young men in the aea and cdebraed its
centenary in 1952 It doed in 1992 and was
demolshed in 1996. SW 6 74 1 4071

and shovel. The excavation work was dual purpose -
to provide underground storage space and also access
a ready supply of construction material. The gravel
produced could be used to Infill walls or lay tracks
and lanes. The entrance and stairs are usually
constructed out of hard granite, with lintels, jambs
and steps all out of shaped blocks.

LOSCOM ARM HULL Private

‘Well preserved and very impressive. The four main
chambers lie at the foot of a flight of eleven granite
steps. The stairway is roofed and lined in granite and
the steps are blocks of granite. There are niches in the
walls for candles and tool marks on the celling. It had

been used in the mid 1900’ for mushroom
cultivation. When the present owner purchased it the
spent compost was approx. one foot deep and had to
be laboriously cleared by hauling up bucketfuls. This
gives an idea of the labour involved in the original
excavation. SW 6875 3845
WILD DUCK INN HULL (now Sportsman’s Arms).
Private property. There were two chambers approx.
10 feet/3m square and 6 feet/2m high, slate lined.
This was revealed in 1886 when a cow’s foot broke
the roof of the chamber. The hull is now
filled In. SW 68770 38320
GREGWARTHA MANOR HULL Private property
‘The hull Is entered from inside the building, possibly
as a result of later additions. It consists of 2 main
chambers at right angles to each other, with smaller
off-shoots. SW 69580 38279
Informatton o Hulls from ‘Commtsh Archamiegy’ No.12 1973. Michad! Tange.

TREGAJO RRAN WAR MEMORIAL
Onglnzly on the chapel but was emoved durng
demolitbn and stored for safe keeping.

QUARRY BRANCH LINE R AIIWAY
Camied stone from Cam Bea Quary w© build Redmth
viaduat. SW 6864412 © 6894 410

CARN BREA QUA RRY Notaccssibk

Opened In 1844 to povide granie for the
construction of the Redmuth viadua, o mplace the
older wooden stricture. SW 689 410

Carnkte by WEST BASSET STAMPS & onto PIE(E

MISSION ROOM BOWLING GREEN

Private prpa . A wooden mision mom waserded at
a s of £150 by Gueavis Lambert Baset Esq. and
seated 120 peogle. Gustavus Basetdied in 1888,

SW 68! 399

THE COUNTRYMAN - PIECE

Bult as abeer howse - without a spidts licence. The
land was lesed in 1860 from the widow of the
Pendarves Etate for the buldngof a Publc House
Shop and Gasden’. The pub was the smaller right hand
parnt of the buildng and the lager pat was the
dweling howe. The pub wa known first as Piece
Beerhous, then Fendarves Ams. It was once owned
by TFroggle Skewes' who bred frogs for medicd
research. In 1949 he was involved n a coun ase
concerning the sile ofa mowor cycle for 2500 frogs.
SW 67853975

1*/s miles/2km
1’/s miles/3km

PLEASE KEEP TO DESIGNATED PATHS.
DO NOT TRESPASS ONTO PRIVATE PROPERTY.
Miustrations: Betty Rule
Research: Councillor Diana Cousins
Photographs kindly suppled by: Paddy Bradley,
Four Lanes History Forum, Henry Eva,
Bill Fry, Diana Cousins and Cnmw:ll Centre.
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[BHl CARNKIE SCHOOL - PIECE
Private propaty

Date gone 1842,
Onginaly  a

gid's  school
established

by the Hassat

family, & wasa

muxed shool of

210 chidren by 1910.
SWe6m3 3972

Slight detour b

TP BOUNDARY STONE Private property

lllsdlegaepmlohhm! aptly named The Bourdary’.
A nearby shat a Whed Francs was cilled Boundary

Shaft. Qo byisanother TP stone. They wem probxbly

prvateboundary markers  SW 6805 397

WHITCROSS HILL CELTE (ROSS
12th Centwry. Whitos &
mwobadbly a mauption of
‘White Cross’. The field
direcdy behind the cos
wx named ‘Cross Fied”
on the 1840 Tithe
Apporionment Map.
Thee are five
villages in
Comwdl cdled
Whieaass but
. only two stll
have ther white
aass, dso there
am @out 30 coses whech am pained white and
known as White aosses. It Is not known why they
wem panted white Wayside aosses In Comwadl are
manly 12th Centwry and would have been ®t up
when the pamchial ydem wa beng esablished
Therels dsoa celiccrss & Forest SW 6746 3973

Route A 475 miles.

SEAVIEW TERRACE © CARN ARTHEN. Turn right
onto GREAT HATLODE

CARN BREA

PARISHICOUNCIL

IR EA STREAMWO RKS Private property

In opemtion in 1895 and shown on the 1907 OS
map. Wdl preseved examples of convex and
ncave buddies slime tank and tallngs chameb.
SWe6665 4009

Carded water from Bolenowe Moor tosupply the
watenw heelsin Old Cooks Kitchen mine It would
stllbecarryngwater today but unhmm&y lhe
mine man was

machne which breached the water sed !ndeng
the leat ueless. SW 66740 4300

Badk to Cowiins M1l
OR Route B 226 miles continue down
WHITCROSS HELL

CARNARTHEN MOOR INSTITUTE

Private progenty

Was built f ter the Rra World War and wassdllin
we in the 1950, It wa very popular and wel
wed There wa a small fimplae and a 'h size
hilliard @able. Subxdptions wem '/ gowna yar.
SWé6734015

Wewaf

DO SLEAKE QUARRY Private propaty

It was protably from this quamy tha the 100,000
ahbic feet 2832 cubic metres of granite was taken
in 1824 for the extenson to the pie head of
Porreathharbour. S W 6760 4040

Badk to Cowdins M1l




ARN BREA HILL TRAIL

PMease keep to the desipnated paths.
Apgrox. 1%z miles/2.5km from Carnkle and back.

memory of Francis
Lord de Dunstanville
and Basset AD. 1826".
SW 6835 407

[B] NEOLITHIC SETTLEMENT SITE

Situated on the eastern summit. This Is the earliest
known wvillage in Eritain and was inhabited around
3,000 BC possibly even 6,000 BC. There was a
settlement of 150 to 200 people in rectangular
wooden huts, surrounded by massive stone ramparts
forming part of the same system as the other ramparts
and enclosure on the western summit. The huts have
been carbon dated to between 3109 and 2687 BC,
which would make this settlement the oldest known
in Britain. 700 or more arrowheads were recovered
during the 1970-73 excavations, indicating an attack
in the Neolithic pertod and providing some of the
earliest evidence of armed conflict. SW 687 4058

IZ‘ IRoN FORTIFICATION

and round huts around the Easset Monument. One of
the largest hill forts In Cornwall, with massive
defensive walls and a dozen round huts. SW 685 407

[B] WELL ON CARN BREA Access difficult

Granite structure approx. 2ft/0.6m square beneath the
northern rampart of the hill fort. Reputed never to
have run dry, it was probably the traditional water
source for the prehistoric and medieval communities.
There are actually three wells on Camn Brea including
the House of Water, which measured a depth of 45
fathoms (270ft/82.3m) in 1860, also the Giant's Well
which is located furthest west. §W 6560 4003

CARNKIE TRAIL

2.45 miles/®m. Please keep to the designated paths

IE‘ SELEGGAN SMELTING WORKS

Set up in 1887 by the Comish Tin Smelting Co. and
served by a branch of the Redruth & Chasewater
Railway which ran to the Buller Downs Yard. By
1900 1t was the largest smelting works In Cornwall
and extended by 4 new furnaces in 1912, By 19223 it
‘was the only active smelting works in Cornwall but
closed In 1931, SW 69451 40134

By kind permisslon of the Cormwall Centre.
[F] BASSET COUNTHOUSE Private property
19th Century. Counthouse for the Wheal Basset
Mine. SW 6915 4005

BASSET MINES
TRAMWAY TUNNEL
Built 1908 to take the
mineral  line from
Marriott’s shaft to East
Basset stamps. It had
been burled under
mine dumps and was
re-discovered, repaired
and re-opened In 1997,
SWEE42 3955

[@] 50UTH WHEAL FRANCES COUNTHOUSE
Private property  Date Stane SF 1834

Siruated at Filick. The counthouse was the account
house of a mine. Here there is a large room running the
full width of the front. This would be where board
meetings and mine dinners were held. SW 652 393

SOUTH WHEAL FRANCES

COMMUNAL BATHS
The mine probably dates from the 18th Century but
chosed in 1824 to re-open in 1834 with a lease having
been granted by Frances Baroness Basset, daughter of




